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Eatherina Jenkins, Treasulerl
Naticonal Desmocratic Policy
topmittee

113 Halifax Place EE
Lagesbury, YA 22075

Jdantification Number: CcO0l3aGgal
Reforence: Mid-Year Reparlk (1/1/93=8,/30,,91})
Dear Ms. Jenking:

This letter iz prompted by the Commissicn's preliminacy
review of the report(s] remferenced above. The review ralsed
questions eoncerping certain information rontained in the
report{s). AR itemization feollows:

_Line 10 of the Detailed Summary Fags of your repart
discloses a total of %0 in Debts owed BY your copmittee.
The sum of the entrier itemized on Schedules € and D,
howeavet, indicatesd the total to be $468,355.65, Pleace
amend your report Lo elarify the disgrepancy.

_Line @ of the Detailed Summary Fage of your report
discloses a total of $0 in Debts bwed TD your gommittee,
The gum of the entrias itemized on Schedule D, however,
indicates the total to be $460.39. Please anend your
report to clarify the discrapancy.

A written response or an amandment tnp your original reporti{s)
caorrecting the above problemis) should be filed with the Federal
Elaction Commission within fifteen [15) days of the date of this
latter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on
eur toll-free number, (B00Y 424-2530, My local aumber i3 [202)

219-35840.

Sincerely,

Terry Reynolds

Reparts Analyst
Fepotts AnalygmlE Division
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